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THE LAW OFFICES OF
JOSHUA M. AMBUSH, LLC

HILTON PLAZA
1726 REISTERSTOWN ROAD, SUITE 206, BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21208
TEL: 410-484-2070 FAX: 410-484-9330

February 23, 2012

Mary Therese Casto

Chief, FOIA Requester Service Center
U.S. Department of State

Washington, DC 20520
foiastatus(@state.gov

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL & E-MAIL

Re: 201108328 Wrongful Death Claims
Dear Ms. Casto:

This is to follow up my FOIA request dated September 28, 2011 regarding the above
referenced case.

Aside from your letter dated October 25, 2011, I have received no further communication
or information responsive to my FOIA request.

Please consider this a reiteration of my initial FOIA request. I would greatly appreciate
receiving the requested information or an explanation if the information is being withheld or
delayed for any reason. In addition, please include any and all documents and information that
may have been added to the file since the first request was made up to and including the present
day.

In order to expedite this request, please be advised that I am expressly authorizing any
fees for photocopies, up to $1,000.

Thank you very much for your consideration.
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